August 19, 1976

Mr. R. A. Grant

Director of Employee Relations
Mary Bollert Hall
CAMPUS .

Dear Mr. Grant:

Re: John HruBes: Missclassification Grievance

We are hereby giving written notice of intention to invoke arbitration
procedure according to article 35-02C of our collective agreement. This
decision was made following failure to a&gree in the dispute between the
University and Mr. John Hrulles of A.U.C.E. Local 1.

The Union is suggesting Mr, Allan Sprague a&s arbitrator in the dispute.

If this is agkreable, please advise the Union in writing as soon as possible.

Marcel Dionne

Chairperson of Grievance Committee
A.U.C.E. Local 1.



